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August 13, 1982

“EMORANDUM FOR CRAIG L. FULLER

FROM: FRED F. FIELDIN(

SCBJECT:

ThA mmorioas kn e ~as~bdae 35 to whether the President's
e e meee=y; --- --3t Control can use a government
Tessenger ‘-~ ~ ~omoen e As DeDe Neal, General Counsel for

tne Office . ismsnsvwnweaon explains, unless an entity is

part of the Executive Office of the President, n ssenger
service cannot be provided unless a reimbursement agreement

is reached. Even then it would be very much out of the
ordinary. A similar position has been taken by the Department
of Commerce, to which the PPSSCC is attached for administrative
DUrovoses.
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July 29, 1982 091404

Mood _OR 1. FIELDING

FROM: CRAIG L. FULLER

Can PPSSCC use the _»vernment

messel - service?





































THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 6, 182

MEMORANDUM FOR BECKY NORTON DUNLOP
Special Assistant to the President and
Director, Office of Cabinet Affairs

FROM: D. EDWARD WILSON, JR.Z.2 /Y,
Associate Counsel to the Preésident

SUBJECT: President's Private Sector Survey -
Implementation of Survey Recommendations

Attached for your review and recommendation is a copy of a
memorandum prepared by me for Richard A. Hauser, Deputy
Counsel to the President. The focus of this memorandum is on
the method by which Survey recommendations can be implemented
(agency action, executive order or legislation). Dick's and
my discussion of it brought us to the conclusion that the
question is one of policy and should be referred to you and
Craig Fuller for a determination. As this topic will be
discussed at a meeting on Wednesday, August 11, 1982 at the

Survey offices, I would appreci rom you
“Prior TO that date.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me (X2934).

cc: Richard A. Hauser






July 23, 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR RICHARD A. HAUSER

FROM: D. EDWARD WILSON, JR::2‘2/%;§-‘
SUBJECT: President's Private Sector Survey
TrmnlamAand st ion ~E Ciramermatr DAamAammanAdad s ~ng

Stanley Harsh, Legal Counsel at the Survey, has raised the
issue of determining the method by which each Survey recommen-
dation can be implement 1 (agency action, Executive Order or
legislation). This paper discusses (1) the approximate

number of recommendations, (2) possible procedures for making
the determinations and (3) policy issues that should be
considered.

ArnmyrAvimatrAa NiamhAs ) ions

There are about 35 task forces. Only the USDA group is in a
position now to provide a rough estimate of the number of
recommendations it will be making -- 50-75., Taking the low
figure and extrapolating, the Survey may make over 1700
recommendations.

Dvannﬂ-lres ff\v- ng-l-qrmininn MpthA ~F '[mr" Amf\n‘-‘\‘-';f\n‘

As you can see, a recon 1dation~by-recommendation determination
of the type of action r 1Jed for implementation is a large

task. It cannot, in all probability, be carried out by the
Survey staff within the time allowed (December 31, 1982),
particularly as the large majority of recommendations will

not be received in the Survey office until September, 1982.

One option available is to "farm out" the recommendations to
private law firms that have volunteered their services to the
Survey. I am concerned that this route is difficult to

manage and will take too long. Private firms, however, might

be used to provide opinions on the more complex or controversial
recommendations.

A second option is to ask the general counsels to provide

legal guidance. This could be requested at the same time

the agency is asked whether it concurs in the recommendations
pertaining to it; in fact, it is probable that the manner of
implementation would be part of the bas!: for the agency's
position. Having expertise in the statu 5 1t jarding particular
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recommendations, the general counsels (and their staffs)
should be able to provide guidance in a timely manner. */

The so-call "cross-cutting" task forces deserve a separate
word. Recommendatior of these grour may have to be

hnandled on a case-by-case basis as they will not apply to any
one agency. (For example, recommendations of the Federal
Management System Task Force will have broad application.)

Pol ic:Z Tcococinac

While the method of implementation may be a legal decision,
the fact that more than one course of action may be available
for a particular recommendation makes thi is 1e one of
policy. On the or 1and, 1t may be advantageous to lean
toward agency or I cutive Order actions to achieve earliest
possible implementation. On the other, it may be more politic
to make the "option decision" on a case-b: sase approach,
based on thorough analysis. Either method of determining

the implementation options, discussed above, takes the policy
decision away from the Administration.

There is a substantial question whether the Survey should
even engage in this exercise. While the Survey has, scheduled
this task, it is not absolutely required by the Executive Order.

A better option may be to hav the Survey simply pr sent its
recommendations to the Presi¢ 1t, leaving the form of
implementation to be determined after OMB and OPD have examined
them, (In line with this, I have heard that a new advisory
committee may be created to oversee implementation of the
recommendations; perhaps this group could also determine the
manner of implementation.)

Another factor to be considered in deciding this issue is the
financial resources of the Foundation. Simply put, there may
not be enough money to pay for staff and support services to
accomplish this task without drawing again on W. R. Grace &
Co., which has already been extremely generous in terms of
donated money, manpower and technical resources.

*/ There are two subheadings to this option. The first has

the general counsels providing formal written opinions on

each recommendation. This will probably take too long. The
second has the agency staffs provide "curb stone" opinions

that will not be attributed to the agency, but simply used

for guidance by the Survey. This second option could be combined
with using private firms for the more important recommendations.
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Finally, there is the question of time. The recommendations
will begin to pour into the Survey from the task forces in
September. The report must be finist 1 by December 31. The
Survey's time might be better spent supplying and refining
reasons supporting its recommendations rather than
determining the exact method of implementation.
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results would not be discussed, Mr. Doyle stated that he got that
indicatisn from his research thus far, and believed that the White
House didn't want to give this proje © publicity until results were
closer. Therefore, he decided the only way to do the :ory was to
personalize it on JPG. Also, he 1id he would have to bring up the
"recent flap over the Puerto Rican issue,” but it would not be the
major topic of discussion. He would also like to bring a
photographer.

Will JPG do this int -~view?

If so, when?

cc: Mr. James DiClerico/PPSSCC


































August 2, 1982

Dear Senator Jepsen: hor asfrll /,AAA/:“* t
Helene von Damm, Deputy Assistant to the Pregident and Director

of Presidential Personnel, recently-provided!me with,your
June-3+7-—1982 letter concerning J. Peter Grace and his
"association" with Otto Ambros.

~~ o N

Mr. Grace, in conjunction with the normal clearance process,
informed us ti t, we-yeax aeewry W. R. Grace & Co., employed
Dr. Ambros strictly as an overseas technical consultant due

to his spec1al expertise in coal chemistry in conjunctic -

i Mwemmm o M= M~ -ff-—-tg in coal gasification.

ke ULULT Lo W 4wy vunewen vl oervice to civic, charitable

and religious organizations. His seventeen years as Treasurer

of the National Jewish Hospital in Denver should serve as

ample evidence that he does not support or condone the activities
for which Dr. Ambros was convicted. Mr. Grace would not

have been appointed to head the President's Private Sector

Survey on Cc t Control had we not been satisfied tt t his
contacts with Otto Ambros in no way reflected an anti-Semitic
attitude or approval of Dr. Ambros' activities during World

War II.

With best regards.

Sincerely,

Fred F. Fielding
Cour 21 to the President

The Honorable Roger W. Jepsen
United State Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510
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May 17, 1982

MEMND ANTMTIM

TO: Fred F. F° ~°
FROM: Bud Nance

SUBJECT: Peter Grace/Otto Ambros

Fred, attached are certain papers I received from Tony
Navarro, Senior Vice-President at Grace, showing the contacts
Otto Ambros had with DOE/ERDA. Al > included are personal
letters from Ambros on the subject. Believe you might like to
keep this in your Peter Grace file.
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